Profile

Thilo Vogt is a research associate in the Department II.6 - International Police Relations. His research focuses on the evaluation of German contributions in support of security sector reforms (SSR). In addition, he is responsible for the training events of the department and is the corresponding contact person.

Thilo Vogt completed his master's degree in international relations and development policy at the University of Duisburg-Essen in March 2019. During his studies, he expanded his knowledge in the field of peace and conflict studies through several university exchanges abroad in Slovenia and Colombia as well as practical stays in Mexico and Berlin. His research interests include peace and conflict studies, security sector reform, and the role of policing in international contexts.

Professional Experience

Since 02/2021

Research associate in the department II.6 - International Police Relations at the German Police University; Münster, Germany

• **02-12/2021:** Research project "Ex ante- and Process Evaluation of the German Train and Equip Program for Foreign Police Forces (AAH-P) in Tunisia" (EXPEV AAH-P 2021)

12/2019 - 01/2021

Analyst at the State Police of North Rhine Westphalia; Dortmund, Germany

04/2019 - 06/2019

Internship in the field of analysis - Berlin Center for International Peace Operations gGmbH; Berlin, Germany

01/2019 - 03/2019

Internship in the field of research (research group Americas) - Stiftung Wissenschaft und Politik (SWP) German Institute for International and Security Affairs; Berlin, Germany

08/2018 - 11/2018

Internship in the field of political dialogue – Friedrich Ebert Foundation; Mexico City, Mexico

Education

10/2015 - 03/2019

M.A. International Relations and Development Policy - University of Duisburg-Essen

01/2017 - 06/2017

Semester abroad at the Universidad Nacional de Colombia (Colombia; Campus Bogotá) - Faculty of Political Science and Economics

10/2012 - 12/2015

B.A. Political Science - University of Duisburg-Essen

02/2015 - 07/2015

Semester abroad at the University of Ljubljana (Slovenia) - Faculty of Social Sciences

Publications

Vogt, Thilo / Bernstein, Tanja (2019): UNIFIL: zwischen Routine und Eskalation. *ZIF kompakt* of 15.05.2019, Berlin. URL: https://www.zif-berlin.org/sites/zif-berlin.org/files/inline-files/ZIF-kompakt_UNIFIL_Mai_2019_01_0.pdf

Vogt, Thilo / von Gienanth, Tobias (2019): EUTM Mali 2019: Erfolgreich im Rahmen des Mandats. *ZIF kompakt* 0f 07.05.2019, Berlin. URL: https://www.zif-berlin.org/sites/zif-berlin.org/files/inline-files/ZIF kompakt EUTM Mali Mai2019 1.pdf